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From: <cgiliette@iasb.com>

To: < -46.0rg>

Date: 7/16/2013 8:22 AM

Subject: llinois Associstion of School Boards Transaction Recept
General Information

Merchant Account illinots Association of School Boards
Date/Time : 07/16/2013 8:21 58 AM COT

Transaction Information

Order 1D : 450460
Transaction Amount ;. $660.00
Transaction 1D : 1938851229
Authorizgtion Code : 060130
Transsction Type - Card Sale
Response : AP

AVS Results : S-character Zip match only

Customer Billing information

First Name : Elgin
Last Name : U468
Address :

City :

State :

Zip Code : 60120
Country : US
Phone :

Emall : katherineprico@u-46.0rg

Customer Shipping Information

First Name :
Last Nam® :
Address .
City :
State :

Zip Code :
Country : US
Email :
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From: <regmstran@iasb. com>
To: < ;
Date: 7/16/2013 8.08 AM

Subject: IAS8 Workshop Confirrnation - A330757

ong>

ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS

This is a confirmation of the registration form you submitted at www.IASB.com for the IAS8
Pre-Conference Workshops on November 22, 2012. Pleass keep this message for your records.

Should you have any questions about your registration, please email the IASB Registrar at
registrar@iasb.com or call (217)528-9688, Ext 1145. Be sure to mention your Order Number shown

below.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE EXACT ROOM LOCATION OF YOUR WORKSHOP AT THE SHERATON
WILL BE SENT TO YOU A FEW WEEKS PRIOR TO THE CONFERENCE.

Canceilations - Advance registrants who later find they cannot attend are urged to promptly notify the
IASB Registrar by fax 217/528-2831. Registration fees wiil be refunded if canceilaton is received by IASB
by noon on Friday, November 15. Registration fees may be refunded if canceliation is received by 4'30
p.m. on Tuesday, November 19, depending on whether the vacated siot can be filied. To cancel after
November 15, call Judy Wiiliams (ext. 1103).

Thank you.
Order Number: A330757

District: School District U-48
Address 1: 355 E. Chicago Street
City: Eigin

State: IL

21P: 60120

Total Cost: $660.00

Date of Purchase: July 16, 2013
Billed to: MasterCand
Name on Card: Kathering Romano

R

Thank you! We sincerely hope that the workshops will meet your highest expectations. Piease be
assured that your IASB staff is committed to meeting your needs.



(W 1W£U13) RETIENNS MPNCE - IRNCIS AssoCIBtion ot §chool Boards

: L il SR
From: <cgilictis@iasd.com>
To: < )
Date: 6/18/2013 9:17 AM

Subject: Itinois Aseociation of Schoo! Boards Transaction Receipt

General information

Merchant Acoount Illinois Association of School Boards
Date/Time : 08/19/2013 8:17:09 AM COT

Transaction Information

Order ID : 450460
Description : JAC REG & HOUSING
Transscion Amount : $5,130.00
Trangaction 1D : 1914810777
Authorization Code : 013274
TmAT'y’po:Cldel

Response :
AVS Results : S-character Zip match only

Customer Billing Information
Firat Name : Elgin

Last Name : SD U48
Address :

City :

State :

Jp Code : 60120
Country : US

Phone :

Email : katherineprice@u-48.0rg

Customer Shipping Information
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) From: <cptiate@iasd com>

To: <katherineprico@u-48.org>

Date: 7/8/2013 7.44 AM

Subject: llinois Association of School Boards Transaction Recapt
General Information

Merchant Account: lliinois Association of Schoo! Boards
Date/Time : 07/09/2013 7:43:44 AM COT

Transaction Informsation

Order 1D : 450480
Description . JAC REG
Transaction Amount - $400.00
Transsction ID : 1932468662
Authorization Code ' 003800
Transaction Type : Card Sale
Response : AP

AVS Resuits : 5-character Zip match only

Customer mim

First Name : Veronca
) Last Name Noland

Company . SDU 48

Address :

b
City : d
State
Zip Code : 60120
Country : US
Phone :

Email . katherineprice@u-46.org

Customer Shipping Information

First Name :
Last Name :
Address :
City :
State :

Zip Code :
Country : US
Email :
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